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Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:10 AM

To: Gary, Aaron; Knepp, Fern

Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0289

From: robert.wimmer@wisconsin.gov [mailto:robert.wimmer@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 10:05 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Ziegler, Paul - DOA; Wimmer, Robert C - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0289

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0289
Topic: Reduce the DFI Transfer of Funds to the Secretary of State.

SBO Team: TLGED

SBO Analyst: Wimmer, Robert
Phone: 608-266-7597
E-mail: robert.wimmer@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DFI

Agency Number: 144

Priority: Medium

Intent:

Reduce the DFI transfer of $325,000 listed under 20.144 (1)(g) to $200,000 annually.
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Under current law, DFI’s general program operations are funded from an
annual program revenue appropriation. From this appropriation, $325,000 is
¥ transferred annually to an appropriation to the cretary of te for general
program operations. yi @
This bill reduces the amount of the transfer to $200,000 annually.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. '

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

x
2 SECTION 1. 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
3 20.144 (1) (g) General program operations. The amounts in the schedule for

4  the general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except
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SECTION 1

as provided in pars. (a), (h), (i), (j), and (u), all moneys received by the department,
other than by the office of credit unions and the division of banking, and 88% of all
moneys received by the office of credit unions and the department’s division of
banking shall be credited to this appropriation, but any balance at the close of a fiscal
year under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually, $325,000
$200,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be

transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (D (g).

Histor}: 1995 a. 27 ss. 492, 495, 498, 499, 501, 504, 518, 519, 520b, 536¢; 1995 a. 216; 1999 a. 9; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 196; 2009 a. 405; 2011 a. 32.

(END)



Gary, Aaron

From: Wimmer, Robert C - DOA <Robert.Wimmer@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:18 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: ~ RE: Statutory Draft Revision to BB0289

Good question, after that we think instead of including the “up to” language, let’s instead just lower the amount to
$150,000 instead of $200,000. Sound good?

From: Gary, Aaron [mailto:Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Wimmer, Robert C - DOA

Subject: RE: Statutory Draft Revision to BB0289

Hi Bob, :
} can draft it this way, but | would need to know who makes the decision on how much gets transferred. For
example, it would have to be reworded to something like: “... the secretary of administration shall transfer up to
$150,000 ...".

Is the sec. of DOA who you want to be the decision-maker?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice) :
608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.gary@legis. state. wi.us

From: Wimmer, Robert C - DOA [mailto:Robert. Wimmer@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Statutory Draft Revision to BB0289

Mr. Gary,

I have a small revision to the statutory language for BB0289 — DFI Transfer to the Secretary of State. The area in
question is just altering the language of $200,000 for the transfer amount to something along the lines of “up to
$150,000.” Would that be possible? Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks for your time.

Bob Wimmer
Executive Policy & Budget Analyst

State Budget Office

Department of Administration | State of Wisconsin
608-266-7597

Robert. Wimmer@wisconsin.gov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BUSINESS ORGANIZATIONS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Under current law, DFT’s general program operations are funded from an
annual program revenue appropriation. From this appropriation, $325,000 is
transferred annually to an appropriation to the secretary of state for general

program operations. [£0,000 v
% This bill reduces the amount of the transfer to- @ﬁannually
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.144 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.144 (1) (g) General program operations. The amounts in the schedule for

the general program operations of the department of financial institutions. Except
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SECTION 1
1 as provided in pars. (a), (h), (i), (j), and (u), all moneys received by the department,
2 other than by the office of credit unions and the division of banking, and 88% of all
3 moneys received by the office of credit unions and the department’s division of
4 banking shall be credited to this appropriation, but any balance at the close of a fiscal

5 year under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually, $325,000

@) ”Qk«(y)OprQy \ of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be
7 transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (1) (g).
8 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0962/2dn
FROM THE ARG:’.\.:...
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This draft will need to be reconciled with budget draft LRB—0807, which eliminates v
DFTI and creates the Department of Financial Institutions and Professional Standards.

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0962/2dn
FROM THE ARG;jld;jm
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 18, 2015

This draft will need to be reconciled with budget draft LRB-0807, which eliminates
DFI and creates the Department of Financial Institutions and Professional Standards.

Aaron R. Gary
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926

aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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DOA...... Wimmer, BB0289 - Reduce the DFI transfer of funds to the
secretary of state

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ..., relating to: the budget.

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
program operations.

This bill reduces the amount of the transfer to $150,000 annually.

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
banking shall be credited to this éppropriation, but any balance at the close of a fiscal
year under this appropriation shall lapse to the general fund. Annually, $325,000
$150,000 of the amounts received under this appropriation account shall be
transferred to the appropriation account under s. 20.575 (1) (g).

(END)



